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BIRMINGHAM CITY COUNCIL 
PUBLIC REPORT 

 

Report to: Licensing Sub Committee A 

Report of: Director of Regulation & Enforcement 

Date of Meeting: Monday 14th October 2024 
Subject: 
 

Licensing Act 2003 
Premises Licence – Grant 

Premises: P & B Grocers, 32 – 34 Castle Road, Weoley, 
Birmingham, B29 5BA 

Ward affected: Weoley and Selly Oak  

Contact Officer: 
 

Bhapinder Nandhra, Senior Licensing Officer,                         
licensing@birmingham.gov.uk 

 

1. Purpose of report:  

 
To consider the representations that have been made in respect of an application for a Premises 
Licence which seeks to permit the Sale of Alcohol (for consumption off the premises) to operate 
from 07:00am until 12:00midnight (Monday to Sunday).  
 
Premises to remain open to the public from 07:00am until 12:00midnight (Monday to Sunday).  
 

 

2. Recommendation:  

 
To consider the representations that have been made and to determine the application, having 
regard to: 

• The submissions made by all parties 
• The Statement of Licensing Policy 

• The Public Sector Equality Duty 
• The s182 Guidance  

 

 

3. Brief Summary of Report:  

 
An application for a Premises Licence was received on 20th August 2024 in respect of P & B Grocers, 
32 – 34 Castle Road, Weoley, Birmingham, B29 5BA. 
 

Representations have been received from other persons.  
  

4. Compliance Issues:  

4.1 Consistency with relevant Council Policies, Plans or Strategies: 

 
The report complies with the City Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy and the Council’s Corporate 
Plan to improve the standard of all licensed persons, premises and vehicles in the City. 
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5. Relevant background/chronology of key events:  

 
Kanthasamy Karis applied on 20th August 2024 for the grant of a Premises Licence for P & B Grocers, 
32 – 34 Castle Road, Weoley, Birmingham, B29 5BA. 
 
Representations have been received from other persons, which are attached at Appendices 1 – 2.   
 
The application is attached at Appendix 3. 
 
Conditions have been agreed with West Midlands Police and the applicant, which are attached at 
Appendix 4. 
 
Site Location Plans at Appendix 5.   
 
When carrying out its licensing functions, a licensing authority must have regard to Birmingham City 
Council's Statement of Licensing Policy and the Guidance issued by the Secretary of State under 
s182 of the Licensing Act 2003. The Licensing Authority is also required to take such steps as it 
considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives, which are:- 
 

a. The prevention of crime and disorder;  
b. Public safety;  
c. The prevention of public nuisance; and  
d. The protection of children from harm. 

 

 

6.   List of background documents:  

 
Copies of the representations as detailed in Appendices 1 – 2.    
Application Form, Appendix 3. 
Conditions agreed with West Midlands Police, Appendix 4. 
Site Location Plans, Appendix 5.  
 

 

7.   Options available 
 

To Grant the licence in accordance with the application. 
To Reject the application. 
To Grant the licence subject to conditions modified to such an extent as considered appropriate. 
Exclude from the licence any of the licensable activities to which the application relates. 
Refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor. 
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Appendix 1 
 

From:  
Sent: Monday, September 2, 2024 1:26 PM 
To: Licensing   
Subject: Mr. Kanthasamy Karis. B29 5BA 
 
I want to object to the application by Mr. Kanthasamy Karis for Premises Licence at – P & B Grocers, 32 – 34 
Castle Road, Birmingham B29 5BA 
 
If allowed he will be able to sell from 07:00 to 00:00 and has no understanding of the four licensing 
objectives. He has no paperwork in place and has been reported many times for selling after hours and 
selling to children. This shop is well known by school children buying tobaco products underage 
 
This application must be refused. 
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Appendix 2  
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Appendix 3 
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Appendix 4 

 
From: bw licensing  
Sent: Friday, September 13, 2024 10:06 AM 
To: Licensing   
Cc: Naga Rajesh   
Subject: FW: [External]: Re: P&B Grocers, 32-34 Castle Road, Birmingham. B29 5BA 
 
Good Morning Licensing, 
 
With regard to the premises licence application for P&B grocers, 32-34 Castle Road, Birmingham. B29 5BA 
 
West Midlands Police have reviewed this application and are happy that if the below conditions are added 
to the licence, then the licensing objectives will be met and promoted.  
 
The below conditions have been agreed with the applicant as per below email chain who is copied in this. 
 

• The premises licence holder or their nominated person will check the CCTV system daily, prior to 
carrying out licensable activity to ensure it is working and recording. This check will be 
documented, time, dated and signed by the person checking. This documentation will be made 
immediately available to any of the responsible authorities on request. 

• If for any reason the CCTV hard drive is replaced then the previous / old hard drive will be kept on 
the premise for a minimum of 30 days. This hard drive will be made available to west Midlands 
Police on request. 

• While the premises is carrying out licensable activity there will be a member of staff on site that is 
capable of operating the CCTV in order to download / review images for any of the responsible 
authorities. 

 
 
If the above conditions are imposed onto the licence then West Midlands Police have no objection to this 
licence application. 
 
Regards and thanks 
 
PC 8209 LITTLER 
Licensing 
West Midlands Police 
 
 
From: Naga Rajesh   
Sent: 12 September 2024 16:22 
To: Paul Littler   
Subject: [External]: Re: P&B Grocers, 32-34 Castle Road, Birmingham. B29 5BA 
 
 
Dear Mr Littler, 
Thank you for the email, just to confirm that we are happy to accept the conditions listed below. 
 
Thank you  
 
 
Best Regards, 
 
 
Naga Rajesh BSc(Hons), ACP 
Licensing Consultant  
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Appendix 5  
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